

From: "Radford, Lauren" <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

To: "Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)" <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Lamp, Reilly" <Reilly.Lamp@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Date: Tue, 4 Feb 2025 17:50:42 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Kristin,

I have included a few dates and times below that Chairman Simpson is currently available.

- Tuesday, February 11th at 3pm
- Wednesday, February 12th at 4pm
- Thursday, February 13th at 9:30am

If none of these times work, we can start looking at the week of February 24th.

Thank you,

Lauren Radford

DC Scheduler

Congressman Mike Simpson (ID-02)

2084 Rayburn House Office Building

From: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 10:15 AM

To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Radford, Lauren <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>; Lamp, Reilly <Reilly.Lamp@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Thanks, James. Moving you to bcc.

Hi Kristin –

Interior Appropriations Chairman Mike Simpson is hoping to set up a meeting with Sec. Burgum. I have cc'd his scheduler Lauren who will help coordinate.

Thanks!

Kristin

Kristin R. Clarkson

Clerk – Subcommittee on Interior and Environment

House Appropriations Committee

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(mobile)



APPROPRIATIONS
CHAIRMAN TOM COLE

0000471

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 10:06 AM
To: Deiro, Sofia <Sofia.Deiro@mail.house.gov>; Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Let me put you in touch with our scheduler Kristin Repass. Her email is: kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov
She can handle all scheduling for the Secretary.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Deiro, Sofia <Sofia.Deiro@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:37:35 AM
To: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Thank you for connecting us, Kristin!

James – our scheduler, Sabrina Parker, will be reaching out for availabilities for the Secretary for a meeting with Chairman Cole.

Thank you!

Best,

Sofia Deiro | Legislative Director
Congressman Tom Cole (OK-4)
2207 RHOB | (b)(6)

From: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:34 AM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Deiro, Sofia <Sofia.Deiro@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Hi James,

In addition to setting up a meeting with Chairman Simpson (Interior Appropriations Subcommittee Chairman) and Secretary Burgum, I wanted to connect you with Sofia in Chairman Tom Cole's office. Chairman Cole – who runs the full Appropriations Committee – is interested in setting up a meeting with the Secretary too.

Thanks!

Kristin

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 5:30 PM
To: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

0000472

Hello Kristin –

We will be compiling a list of contacts that have reached out to Gov. Burgum and we will file those calls upon swearing in. My team wants to get through that first before we formally schedule anything. I will keep you in the loop when we have the bandwidth to do that.

From: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 5:22 PM

To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

Hi James - just circling back to see if you had any updates?

On Jan 28, 2025, at 2:00 PM, Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Yes I'm sure that will be more than fine. With a lack of appointees in the office we are going through a different process than normal. I will talk to my team to help facilitate this. I can call you to give you an update.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 1:48:28 PM

To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum Contact

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi James,

Thanks for reaching out! I just tried to give you a call – (b)(6).

Chairman Simpson was hoping that once the Secretary is confirmed, he can reach out to congratulate him and introduce himself (and I assume explain how they will likely be working together). If it is easier to set up a more formal call, that works too, but I think Chairman Simpson wanted to be sure he could reach out when the time comes.

Thanks!

Kristin

Kristin R. Clarkson

Clerk – Subcommittee on Interior and Environment

House Appropriations Committee

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (mobile)

0000473

<image001.png>

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 1:45 PM
To: Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond) <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Secretary Burgum Contact

Hello Kristin,

My name is James Nelson. I am the acting director of legislative affairs for DOI. I would be happy to help connect Rep. Simpson. Does he want to congratulate him or is this more of a formal contact?

My cell number is (b)(6)

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)